
MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: John Stroud, Esq. 
From: John Longworth, P.E. 
Date: February 26, 2010 
Re: Statement of Compensation and Previous Expert Testimony 
 

 
 
STATEMENT of COMPENSATION 
 
 
I am a full time salaried employee of the State of New Mexico and receive no additional 
compensation for the work of my expert report or for any future deposition and 
testimony. 
 
 
EXPERT TESTEMONY 
 
State of New Mexico, County of Chaves, Fifth Judicial District Court – Berrendo 
Cooperative Water Users Association v. New Mexico State Engineer – Testified on 
subject matter of Water Use and Conservation, including deposition testimony. 
 
Before The New Mexico State Engineer -- In The Matter Of The Application By New 
Mexico Utilities, Inc., For Permit To Adjust The Appropriation Of The Underground 
Waters Within The Rio Grande Underground Water Basin In The State Of New Mexico, 
H.U. No. 06-021, OSE File No. RG-4462 S-14 Thru RG-4462-S-82 – Testified on 
subject matter of Water Use and Conservation. 
 
State ex rel. State Engineer v. Abbott, et al., Cause No. 68-CIV07488 SC & 70-
CIV08650 SC (Consolidated)-BB – Deposition testimony on subject matter of water use. 
 


